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February 16, 2020

Following are responses (in red) to questions (in black) received to date from prospective
responders to Harc’s RFP.

Q. What is the total cash compensation you are targeting for this role, including base and potential
bonus? Compensation for this position will be commensurate with that of executive directors
with comparable experience relating to comparable organizations in terms of size and complexity
in Harc’s region.

Q. Would the Committee be open to a relocation? If yes, have dollars been set aside to assist with
a candidate’s relocation expenses? The committee is open to a relocation. Dollars have not been
set aside.

Q. Who, specifically, is on the Search Committee? There are 6 members on the Search
Committee. The Search Committee does not wish to release names at this time. Doing so could
compromise the integrity of the selection.

Q. Referring to Section XI – Fee Proposal:
B. There is no way for us to forecast what expenses will be incurred for travel, per diem, etc.,

especially if candidates are from outside the area. We are, therefore, going to need to make
this a separate line item within the fee structure with an unknown amount presented. Identify
all direct expenses. If you are unsure of the amount, please suggest a menu-driven allowance
to draw down from.

C. There is no way for us to break down hours, classification and direct expenses for this search.
We will, therefore, not be including this in our proposal. The Search Committee wishes to
understand your firm’s level of effort on a task by task basis and the extent of your staff’s
involvement in each task, even if doing so would be a reasonable estimate. This information
would most clearly be understood by providing - to the extent you are able to - the information
requested in the RFP.

Q. Referring to section V:
D. The insurance requirements for an executive search are well beyond what we would typically

be asked to submit for a project such as this one.  We will, therefore, be submitting a standard
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“Certificate of Insurance” if we should be chosen as your search partner. Please indicate
within your proposal any exceptions taken or any variances from the RFP requirements.

Q. General Conditions:
E. All written inquiries and responses will be submitted as addenda and posted on HARC’s
website.

Question:
Will responses to inquiries posted on HARC’s website be accessible to the public? Responses
will be posted on the Harc website shortly after the question period closes.

Q. V. Insurance Requirements
C. Coverage Required

4. HARC and its Board of Directors shall be specifically included as an additional
insured on the general liability policy.

Question:
Can this language be changed to only include the members of the search committee and their
participation within the scope of the selected search firm’s defined recruitment process? No.

Q. XI. Fee Proposal
B. The Fee Proposal will show a fee as a lump sum amount and include all direct and

related expenses.
Question:
Customarily our agreement contains the percentage we charge of the first year’s annual salary as
our fee, with one-third of that amount as our upfront retainer.  The RFP did not include an annual
salary.  Is providing our fee percentage acceptable? Yes.

Section II-B page 5 of the RFP
Reads: “These documents constitute the complete set of terms, conditions and requirements. A
proposal sheet with an original signature, signed by an authorized company representative, must
be submitted to validate the proposal.”
QUESTION: Is this proposal sheet with original signature of an authorized company
representative, different from the SIGNED Proposal requested in Section I-C on page 1 of the
RFP? No. A signed proposal by an authorized company representative will suffice.
QUESTION: If it is different, is it submitted WITH and AT THE TIME OF our proposal response to
the RFP or is it submitted with and at the time of Contract, should we be awarded the work? See
above response.

Section II-H page 6 of the RFP
Reads: “HARC’s Search Committee may from time to time assign additional or different tasks or
services to the Consultant, provided such tasks are within the scope of services described in this
document.”
1. QUESTION: While such additional services may be within the scope of the contract, they
may necessitate additional costs due to time, resources, or talent. Does this clause allow for the
negotiation of additional costs, should such changes be requested by HARC of the firm providing
services? Yes.
2. QUESTION: Additionally, in this clause, does it allow for discussion with the firm on validity
and value of such requests, given the firms experience in recruitment? Yes.

Section II-K page 6 of the RFP
Reads: “Consultant covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which may be affected by the services to be performed by Consultant under this
Agreement, or which would conflict in any manner with the performance of its services hereunder.
Consultant further covenants that, in performance of this Agreement, no person having any such
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interest shall be employed by it. Furthermore, Consultant shall avoid the appearance of having
any interest which would conflict in any manner with their performance of services pursuant to this
Agreement.”
1. QUESTION: This clause usually refers to interest in stocks, employment benefits, or other
such stockholdings of the company with which the recruiting firm is being contracted. Can you
please provide clarification as to what types of Interests, direct and indirect, this might refer? Harc
is looking for assurances from the Consultant that the Consultant has no conflict of interest in the
performance of services being sought by Harc. A statement to that effect within your response
affirming that this in fact is the case will suffice.

Section V-A page 9 of the RFP
Reads: “Before execution of the contract by HARC and commencement of the operations and/or
services to be provided, and during the duration of the contract, the Consultant must provide to
HARC current certificates of all required insurance on forms acceptable to HARC, which shall
include the following provisions…”
1. QUESTION: It is not clear in the RFP if the certifications for the Insurance requirements are
to be presented with the Proposal being submitted. Are these an addendum to the proposal
submitted, or are they intended to be provided upon awarding of a contract? A COI will be
required prior to contract execution. A COI is not required to be submitted with your proposal.

Section VI-B on page 10 of the RFP
In listing the responsibilities of the CEO to be recruited, Strategic Planning for vision and goals for
operations, programming, board, and philanthropy is not explicitly listed in the RFP.
1. QUESTION: Does HARC have an organizational strategic plan? Yes. Does the board have
a strategic plan for governance? Yes. If so when were they both last completed? 2017. Is it
expected that the CEO will have had experience in leading strategic development for
organizational sustainability? Yes. Will it be expected that the CEO will lead the board through
strategy planning for its operations in governance? Yes.

Section VII-B.13 on page 12 of the RFP
Reads: “Reinitiate additional executive searches, at no fee to HARC, if successful candidates
leave (via resignation or termination with or without cause) the employment of HARC within one
(1) year of placement.”
1. QUESTION: A one-year guarantee on complete replacement at no cost is rare in
recruitment. Less than 5% of national recruitment firms offer a no fee one-year guarantee. If we
do not offer such a guarantee, but instead offer a 180-day guarantee pro-rated or a 90 day no fee
guarantee, will this disqualify us from consideration? No.

Section VIII-A on page 12 of the RFP
Reads: “Firms must have a minimum of five (5) years demonstrated experience and expertise in
the successful recruitment and placement of mid to high level management positions in a
public/government agency.”
1. QUESTION: Is your use of the word PUBLIC in this clause intended to mean 501c
organizations? Yes.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. Thank you.

Najib O. Habesch
Harc Board Chair


